
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 
AGENDA 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 23, 2018 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

18C‐0153. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

18C‐0154. Roll Call 

18C‐0155. Establishment of Quorum 
18C‐0156. Pledge of Allegiance 
18C‐0157. Reports of Standing Committees 
18C‐0158. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA18‐08 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0159. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 9, 2018  

3‐8  

 
18C‐0160. 

  
Approval of Fiscal Year 2017‐18 Utility Bill Write‐offs 

9‐10 

 
 

Page 1 of 34



Page 2 of 2 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 3  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. May 9  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. May 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri.  May 18  10:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

 
Posted: Friday, April 20, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0161. 
 

Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Report from American 
Water 

 
11‐21 

 
18C‐0162. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Fire Hydrant Replacements 

  
22 

 
18C‐0163. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Fiscal Year 2018‐19 Operating Budget 

  
23‐26 

 
18C‐0164. 

 
Warrants 

27‐34  

 
18C‐0165. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
18C‐0166. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
18C‐0167. 

 
Mayor’s Report 

 

 
18C‐0168. 

 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 09 APRIL 2018 
 

18C-0127 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 09 April 2018.  
 
18C-0128 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
18C-0129 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
18C-0130– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
18C-0131 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – A meeting was held on April 5th.  A copy of the minutes was 
distributed.  The committee discussed setting up a restricted fund with the Galena Foundation for 
Turner Hall and the City.  An item on that issue will come to the council in the near future.  The 
entry tile has been postponed until August or November.  The next meeting will be May 3rd at 
8:30 with the location to be determined.   
 
18C-0132 – PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  

 
18C-0133 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF LIQUOR LICENSES 
FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2018-APRIL 30, 2019 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve renewal of liquor licenses for the 
period May 1, 2018 – April 30, 2019, 18C-0133.           
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

Page 3 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

 
18C-0134 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY GALENA CELLARS, INC., 515 S. MAIN STREET, FOR ANGELA A. 
BRUUN 
 
Motion:   Westemeier moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Liquor License Manager 
Application by Galena Cellars, Inc., 515 S. Main Street, for Angela A. Bruun, 18C-0134.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0135 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY CASEY’S GENERAL STORE, 10889 W. RED GATES ROAD, FOR 
RICHARD C. TURNER 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Liquor License Manager Application 
by Casey’s General Store, 10889 W. Red Gates Road, for Richard C. Turner.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  

 
18C-0136 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY GALENA BREWING COMPANY, 227 N. MAIN STREET, FOR BRYAN E. 
ROBERTS 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Liquor License Manager 
Application by Galena Brewing Company, 227 N. Main Street, for Bryan E. Roberts, 18C-0136.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0137 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER 
APPLICATION BY NANCY’S SLOTS, 243 N. MAIN STREET, FOR SIERRA ELLIOTT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the Liquor License Manager Application 
by Nancy’s Slots, 243 N. Main Street, for Sierra Elliott contingent upon a satisfactory background 
check approved by the Chief of Police, 18C-0137.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

Page 4 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to open the Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year 2018-
19 Operating Budget.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0138 – PUBLIC HEARING ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 OPERATING BUDGET 

 
Testimony:  None.   

 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to close the Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year 
2018-19 Operating Budget.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA18-07 

 
18C-0139 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MARCH 26, 2018 
 
18C-0140 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE GALENA DOWNTOWN BUSINESS 
ASSOCIATION FOR SIDEWALK SALES, MAY 11-13, 2018 AND AUGUST 10-12, 2018 
 
18C-0141 ACCEPTANCE OF FEBRUARY 2018 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
18C-0142 – APPROVAL OF TOUR OPERATORS AND TOUR GUIDE LICENSES FOR THE 
PERIOD MAY 1, 2018-APRIL 30, 2019 
 
18C-0143 – APPROVAL OF TAXI LICENSES FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2018-APRIL 30, 2019 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda, CA18-07.           
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  

Page 5 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

18C-0121 - SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINJANCE 
AMENDING CHAPTER 119, “HORSE DRAWN CARRIAGE BUSINESSES,” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
amending Chapter 119, “Horse Drawn Carriage Businesses,” of the Code of Ordinances.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
18C-0144 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SALE OF SURPLUS 
FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT 
 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the first reading and waive the 
second reading of an ordinance approving the sale of surplus Fire Department equipment.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln stated he is happy we are able to help out another department.  While the 
equipment is outdated, it will still be good for the Apple River Fire Department who can’t afford to 
buy a brand new one.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0145 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR FIRE HYDRANT 
PAINTING 
 

Contractor Unit Cost 
  
All Star Power Wash $172.00 
US Veteran Contracting Services $532.69 

 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve a contract with All Star Power Wash in 
the amount of $172 per fire hydrant.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln felt both prices were high.  He stated Geneva had area local artists paint 
some of their hydrants and thought this may be something interesting to do in the downtown area.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  

 
18C-0146 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 OPERATING 
BUDGET 

Page 6 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to postpone item 18C-0146 to the next regular 
meeting.   
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0147 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 18C-0147.   
  
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0148 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Elk/Prospect Street Alley – Lincoln reported the guardrail at the end has come apart.  He would 
like Public Works to take a look at it.   
 
Trash Can – Fach questioned if the trash can near the war memorial was washed away in the 
flood.  Moran advised we are in the process of having all of them repainted.  It will be replaced 
once it is painted.   
 
18C-0149 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Gear Street Project – The project hasn’t started for our contractor yet.  NICOR is going strong.  
Fischer’s will start in about two weeks.   
 
Deer Hunting Policy – Moran advised he is in the process of working on a policy in ordinance 
form for deer hunting.  He will bring it back in a month for approval.   
 
Kayak Storage – We no longer need to have a lease for the kayak storage.  They have 
reconsidered and will only require an amendment to the use agreement for land.  There will be no 
annual rent for the space. 
 
Depot Project – The project is coming along nicely.  They are still on target for a May 1 
completion date.   
 
18C-0150 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
It was a great weekend in town.  It was Ladies Getaway Weekend and the Governor was in town.  
Mayor Renner stated he met with the Governor and told him we need more money.  Renner 
enjoyed seeing all the kids in the park for the Easter egg hunt.  
 
18C-0064 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

Page 7 of 34



Regular Board Meeting  09 April 2018 
 

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Sale or lease of public property, Section 2 (c) (6) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
          
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 6:48 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:54 p.m. 
 
18C-0152 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 8 of 34



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Deb Price, Utility Billing Clerk    

DATE:    April 17, 2018 

RE:    Utility Bill Write‐offs   
 
 
Attached are the Utility Billing write‐offs for the 2017‐2018 Fiscal Year.      
 
There are three write‐offs for a total of $1,274.88.   
                                                    
No liens were filed this fiscal year.  We collected $2,039.65 from landlords for twelve 
terminated delinquent accounts. 
 
Additionally, earlier this month we collected $2,146.09 for service at 202 Adams Street.  While 
vacant, water pipes at this house froze resulting in a large loss of water.  The house and yard 
fell into disrepair requiring the city to pay an outside contractor $575.00 to do basic yard 
maintenance and mow during 2016 and 2017.  The mortgage company paid all utility charges, 
including yard maintenance, when the property sold.                 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.       
      
Thank you. 
     
  
 

 

Page 9 of 34



FINALED ACCOUNT # CUSTOMER  SERVICE ADDRESS FORWARDING ADDRESS TOTAL WATER SEWER GARBAGE MISC  PENALTIES REASON

June 30, 2016 50202100 Keg & Cask 11358 Industrial Drive  None $990.61 $256.84 $293.38 $40.00 $400.39 bancruptcy

January 5, 2017 60195103 Alexis Sterger 317 Hill Street  7 Greenwood St., Apt A Gardner MA  01440 $186.28 $56.56 $68.75 $3.73 $57.24 foreclosed

July 7, 2017 60092201 Janice Kutsch 808 Vine Street 126 S Main St., Apt 304 $97.99 $26.39 $47.80 $23.80 bancruptcy

$1,274.88 $339.79 $409.93 $3.73 $40.00 $481.43

UTILITY WRITE‐OFFS: FISCAL YEAR 2017‐2018

Page 10 of 34



 
 

Monthly Operations Report 
 

 
 
March 2018 
Prepared for  
The City of Galena 
By Matt Trotter 
Project Manager 

Page 11 of 34



 
 
 
 
1.0  WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 
1.1  EFFLUENT QUALITY 
As indicated in Table 1.2, and Table 1.3, the effluent quality for the Galena Wastewater Treatment Plant was 
within NPDES permit parameters.  The discharge monitoring reports electronically submitted to IEPA in March 
2018.   
   

Table 1.2 
 

 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

CBOD5, mg/l

CBOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

4.2

40

391

45

439

5.4

191

400

9

0.47

2

9.7

3.6

14.4

2.6

10.6

0

8.2

Monthly Maximum/Permit Limits Wastewater Effluent Results

Permit Limit Maximum

Page 12 of 34



 

Table 1.3 
 

 

 
 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

CBOD5, mg/l

CBOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

0.47

2

9.7

3.6

14.4

2.6

10.6

0

8.2

0.38

1.6

6.5

2.4

9.8

0.7

2.8

0

8.1

Monthly Maximum/Average Wastewater Effluent Results

Maximum Average

Page 13 of 34



 
 
2.0  WATER OPERATIONS 
2.1 WATER QUALITY 
Fluoride and bacteria water samples collected and sent to outside laboratories for analysis.  All samples within 
IEPA and Department of Health water quality standards.  All wells checked, inspected, and tested on a daily 
basis, and the Horseshoe Mound Water Reservoir checked and inspected on a weekly basis to assure a clean 
and adequate potable water supply.    

2.2 WATER PRODUCTION 
Total water produced 15,371,000 gallons. The daily average water produced 495,839 gallons per day. Monthly 
pumping shown in Table 2.3.   Monthly residual data shown in table 2.4. Daily water produced shown in Table 
2.5.   

 
Table 2.3 

 

 
 
 

 
 

0 100,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 500,000

Average

Minimum

Maximum

179,323

0

350,000

277,968

64,000

444,000

38,548

0

99,000

Daily Well Production Gallons

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 14 of 34



 
 

Table 2.4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0.00 0.10 0.20 0.30 0.40 0.50 0.60 0.70 0.80 0.90 1.00

Flouride

Free Chlorine Residual

0.73

0.99

0.73

0.94

0.68

0.99

Monthly Well Average Residual Data (mg/l)

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 15 of 34



 
 

Table 2.5  
 

 
 
 
 
 

528,000

432,000

566,000

444,000

596,000

417,000

506,00

469,000

497,000

544,000

495,000

472,000

434,000

538,000

463,000

541,000

529,000

436,000

463,000

483,000

464,000

540,000

423,000

474,000

530,000

525,000

469,000

589,000

450,000

600,000

454,000

522,000 

463,000 

517,000 

504,000 

588,000 

593,000 

422,000 

502,000 

477,000 

517,000 

506,000 

531,000 

470,000 

483,000 

480,000 

478,000 

561,000 

512,000 

500,000 

543,000 

450,000 

461,000 

481,000 

540,000 

524,000 

547,000 

571,000 

531,000 

524,000 

577,000 

581,000 

3/1/2018

3/2/2018

3/3/2018

3/4/2018

3/5/2018

3/6/2018

3/7/2018

3/8/2018

3/9/2018

3/10/2018

3/11/2018

3/12/2018

3/13/2018

3/14/2018

3/15/2018

3/16/2018

3/17/2018

3/18/2018

3/19/2018

3/20/2018

3/21/2018

3/22/2018

3/23/2018

3/24/2018

3/25/2018

3/26/2018

3/27/2018

3/28/2018

3/29/2018

3/30/2018

3/31/2018

Daily Water Production Vs. Effluent Flow Gallons

Water Pumped Effluent Flow

Page 16 of 34



 
 
 
 

2.6 WATER LOSS  
Un-metered water used in the City of Galena equates to lost revenue in water and sewer user fees.  Water 
accounting for the period of February 16, 2018 – March 15, 2018 in Table 2.7 and table 2.8.   
 

Table 2.7 
 

 
 
 
 

Metered Water Billed 
50%

Non-Revenue Water 
Accounted

18%

Non-Revenue Water 
Unaccounted

32%

2018 Revenue Vs. Non-Revenue Water

Metered Water Billed Non-Revenue Water Accounted Non-Revenue Water Unaccounted

Page 17 of 34



 
 

Table 2.8 
 

 
 
 
 

AWWA Allowable Lost 
Water
15%

Main Breaks/Known 
Service Leaks 

17%

Hydrant Flushing
3%

Unaccounted Water
65%

2018 Non-Revenue Water Summary

AWWA Allowable Lost Water Main Breaks/Known Service Leaks Hydrant Flushing Unaccounted Water

Page 18 of 34



 
 

3.0 MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, & CUSTOMER SERVICE 
3.1 WATER LOSS  
All routine and preventative maintenance as specified in American Water Contract Services’ operating 
agreement completed. Table 3.1 Summarizes service provided. 

Table 3.2 
 

 
 

 

3.3 COLLECTION SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
All lift stations operated properly during the month of March.  All lift stations and wet wells were routinely 
checked each week for proper operation during the month. Table 3.3 shows Sewer Main Maintenance for the 
month of March 2018. 
 

Table 3.4 
 

 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

Julie Utility Locate Requests

Preventive and Corrective Maint.

Water Taps

Customer Service Wastewater

Customer Service Water

Water Meter Service (start in November)

Total Service Orders

93

22

0

4

6

15
140

388

217

3

24

47

68
747

Maintenance, Repair & Customer Service 

Annual Monthly

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000

Total

Scheduled

Unscheduled

Sanitary Sewer Main Cleaning in Feet 

Annual Monthly

Page 19 of 34



 
 
3.5 DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYSTEMS 
All routine maintenance completed for the month of March 2018. Table 3.6 summarizes main repairs. 
 

Table 3.6 
 

 
 

3.8 Sanitary Sewer Main Repair 
 
On March 28th a resident of 311 Hill Street reported a leak in front of her home. The leak was determined to be 
sanitary sewer and AW contacted Kruser Septic to assist with jetting. Initial exploration discovered forty feet of 
tree roots restricting the line. After the roots were removed it was evident additional sewer main blockage 
remained further uphill.  Continued jetting activity cleared the line enough to allow flow, but the sudden 
release overwhelmed the 6” pipe resulting in a sanitary sewer overflow. Public Works and Kruser Septic assisted 
with site cleanup. Regulations require reporting of the overflow to the Illinois EPA and all reports have been 
submitted. A sewer camera revealed offset clay tile which will be repaired in April. Once the repair is complete 
the entire section will be evaluated for additional repairs or replacement.         
   

 
Tile Offset 

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Main Repairs

Annual Monthly

Page 20 of 34



 
 

4.0 SAFETY  100% 0f our Behavior – 100% of the Time 
4.1 TRAINING 
Safety training completed with daily safety topics, weekly safety reminders, and monthly in-house training. In-
house training covered Heat Stress. American Water hosted a webinar outlining Electrical Hot Work and 
Respiratory Protection. On May 9th and 10th American Water will host onsite training for the both American 
Water and Galena Public Works Employees. The safety professional will cover arc flash, lockout/tagout, work 
zone safety, and confined space/excavation/shoring.    

4.2 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 
Safety audit conducted before 3/31/18. American Water Contract Services Monthly Audit Safety rating was at 
99%. No lost time accidents. We have worked 405 days since a lost time accident. There are currently zero 
Corrective Action Safety Projects open. 
 
 

 

Page 21 of 34



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
 
DATE:      17 April 2018 
 
RE:      Replacement of Fire Hydrants – Approval of Quotes 

 
   
Request for quotes (RFQ) for unit costs to replace old and deteriorated fire hydrants were sent to 
three contractors.  The RFQ was also posted on the city website. 
 
This project involves the replacement of fire hydrants and valves at various locations throughout 
the city. All work will be coordinated with American Water and the Fire Department.  
 
At Monday night’s council meeting I will have details of the responses and recommend a 
contractor to complete the proposed work. 

Page 22 of 34



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 18, 2018 

RE:    Budget Approval    
 
Final action to approve the FY 2018‐19 budget will be required at our upcoming city council meeting 
on April 23.  I am writing to provide a summary of the changes to the originally proposed budget 
(distributed on March 12) that were discussed at the April 16 budget work session.   
 
The originally proposed budget was balanced, with revenues equal to expenses.  There are 23 
changes proposed to the original budget.  Those changes are listed in Addendum A.  Notable 
additions to the expense budget include: the Gear Street water main replacement for $195,000, a 
new public works truck for $70,000, a new police squad for $35,000, and an increase of non‐union 
compensation of $21,660.  Added revenue includes $175,000 for the sale of the fire department 
aerial truck, $15,000 for the sale of a public works truck, $10,000 for the sale of a police squad, and 
$15,000 for growing video gaming revenues.  With the proposed changes, the budget would remain 
balanced.  The budget totals for the General Fund and all other funds are shown in Table 1 below.       
 

Table 1.  FY 2018‐19 Budget Totals with Proposed Changes 
 

  REVENUE EXPENSES

General Fund   $   4,149,395 $    4,067,288

Other Funds  $   8,282,508 $    8,364,615

TOTAL  $   12,431,903 $  12,431,903  

Budget (Deficit)/Surplus $0 

 
With the changes, the General Fund would have a budgeted surplus of $82,107 and the 19 other 
funds would have a combined budgeted deficit of $82,107.  The revenue and expense summary by 
fund is shown in Addendum B.  With the proposed budget, we would end the coming fiscal year 
with total reserves of $5.3 million across all funds.  All 20 funds would be in compliance with our 
Minimum Fund Balance Policy.  Projected year‐end fund balances for the current and coming fiscal 
years are shown in Addendum C. 
 
Thank you for your engaged participation in the budget process.  It is evident from the good 
discussion and questions during our work sessions that we all remain focused on high quality 
service delivery, maintaining and improving our public infrastructure and property, and making sure 
our operations and spending are structured for long‐term financial viability. Please let me know if 
you have questions. 

 

Page 23 of 34



Addendum A

Possible Changes to Proposed Budget

March 12 Proposed  Revenues Over

Budget Expenses

General Fund  $140,607

Other Funds ($140,607)

Total Budget $0 (Balanced)

REVENUES

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

General Fund

01.349.9 General Video Gaming Revenue $15,000 Increase based on actual

01.389.2 General‐Police Misc. Revenue (Police) $10,000 Sale of police squad

01.389.3 General‐Public Works Misc. Revenue (Public Works) $15,000 Sale of truck

Total General Fund Revenue Changes 40,000$                    

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

Other Funds

22.389.0 Fire Fire Dept. Misc. 175,000$                   Sale of aerial truck

Total Other Fund Revenue Changes 175,000$                  

TOTAL REVENUE CHANGES 215,000$                  

EXPENSES 

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

General Fund

01.11.929.02 Administration Contingencies  ($1,000) Reduce

01.13511.06 Finance Market House Restroom Maintenance ($3,660) Defer improvements

01.13.512.04 Finance Computer Maintenance/Support ($1,500) Reduce

01.21.918.01 Police New Police Vehicle $35,000 Purchase new squad

01.41.614.07 Public Works Salt ($5,000) Reduce

01.41.840.01 Public Works New Truck $70,000 Purchase new truck

01.41.863.17 Public Works Outdoor Painting ($17,000) Defer US 20 Bridge Painting

Various General Non‐union pay increase equivalent to 2% $21,660 Add compensation increases

Total General Fund Changes   98,500$                    

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

Other Funds

13.44.929.00 Garbage Contingency ($1,500) Reduce

22.22.840.00 Fire New Equipment  ($20,000) Reduce

22.22.844.04 Fire Building Improvements ($12,500) Reduce

22.22.929.00 Fire Other Expenditures ($3,000) Reduce

51.42.720.02 Water 2018 Water Loan ($12,500) Project moved to 2019

51.42.836.07 Water Gear Street Water Main $195,000 Replace water main

51.42.831.08 Water Hydrant Painting $3,500 Restore orginal budget

52.43.549..01 Sewer Pressure Storm Sewer ($10,000) Completed April 2018

58.54.820.01 Turner Hall Capital Projects‐City ($15,000) Defer Boiler to 2019

59.55.422.011 Pool  Concessions/Admissions Pay ($2,500) Pay is already in another line

59.55.529.00 Pool  Kiddy Pool Enhancements ($5,000) Defer design process

       

Total Other Funds Changes 116,500$                  

TOTAL EXPENSE CHANGES 215,000$                  

General Fund Surplus/(Deficit) $82,107

Other Funds Surplus/(Deficit) ($82,107)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) $0

FY 2018‐19 Revenues over Expenditures 

Page 24 of 34



Addendum B

Fund
No.

1 General Fund $          4,149,395  $         4,067,288   $             82,107 

11 Audit $                27,700  $               27,700   $                      ‐   

12 Emergency Services $                  3,880  $                 3,200   $                  680 

13 Garbage $             251,660  $             247,190   $               4,470 

14 Liability $             194,670  $             253,150   $           (58,480)

15 Motor Fuel Tax $          2,434,300  $         2,599,300   $         (165,000)

16 IL Municipal Retirement Fund $             171,500  $             171,500   $                      ‐   

17 Parks $             678,445  $             678,445   $                      ‐   

19 Social Security $             158,250  $             149,700   $               8,550 

20 Flood $                77,100  $               74,630   $               2,470 

22 Fire $             573,350  $             609,060   $           (35,710)

41 Capital Projects Fund $             420,100  $             420,100   $                      ‐   

51 Water $             708,910  $             914,140   $         (205,230)

52 Sewer $          1,586,710  $         1,300,005   $           286,705 

53 Shuttle $                60,750  $                 1,800   $             58,950 

58 Turner Hall $             136,610  $             121,610   $             15,000 

59 Pool $             187,353  $             222,940   $           (35,587)

60 Debt Service Fund $             563,945  $             563,945   $                      ‐   

77 Cable TV Fund $                       25  $                        ‐     $                     25 

78 Accured Benefits Liability Fund $                47,250  $                 6,200   $             41,050 

TOTALS $        12,431,903  $       12,431,903   $                      ‐   

FY 2018‐19 Budget

REVENUE AND EXPENSE COMPARISON:  ALL FUNDS

FY 18‐19 

Revenues

FY 18‐19 

Expenditures

Revenues minus 

ExpensesBudget Funds

Page 25 of 34



Addendum C

  Projected Fund  Percent of Compliant Projected Fund  Percent of Compliant

Fund Balance  Annual with Policy? Balance  Annual with Policy?

No. Fund 4/30/2018 Expenses Yes/No 4/30/2019 Expenses Yes/No

1 General  $              1,546,557  38% NO 1,628,664$                40% Yes
11 Audit  $                   21,020  76% Yes 21,020$                      76% Yes

12 Emergency Services  $                      6,079  190% Yes 6,759$                        211% Yes
13 Garbage  $                 161,146  65% Yes 165,616$                    67% Yes

14 Liability  $                 200,207  79% Yes 141,727$                    56% Yes

15 Motor Fuel Tax  $                 282,741  271% Yes 117,741$                    113% Yes

16 IL Municipal Retirement Fund  $                 131,602  77% Yes 131,602$                    77% Yes
17 Parks  $                             ‐    0% Yes ‐$                             0% Yes

19 Social Security  $                   56,705  38% Yes 65,255$                      44% Yes
20 Flood  $                   21,694  29% NO 24,164$                      32% Yes
22 Fire  $                 602,256  99% Yes 566,546$                    93% Yes

41 Capital Projects Fund  $                   50,301  12% Yes 50,301$                      12% Yes

51 Water  $                 920,766  101% Yes 715,536$                    78% Yes

52 Sewer  $                 981,155  75% Yes 1,267,860$                98% Yes

53 Shuttle  $                 155,531  8641% Yes 214,481$                    11916% Yes
58 Turner Hall  $                             ‐    0% Yes 15,000$                      17% Yes

59 Pool  $                   43,087  19% Yes 7,500$                        4% Yes

60 Debt Service Fund  $                             ‐    0% Yes ‐$                             0% Yes
77 Cable TV Fund  $                      5,120  $5000 + Int. Yes 5,145$                        $5000 + Int. Yes

78 Benefits Liability  $                 131,212  NA Yes 172,262$                    NA Yes

TOTALS  $              5,317,179   $               5,317,179  

Projected Year‐End Fund Balances vs. Fund Balance Policy
FY 2017‐18 and FY 2018‐19

Page 26 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
74597 1 Invoice FLOWER BEDS 04/12/2018 288.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 288.00

ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167)
6551 1 Invoice PAINT TRASH CANS 03/29/2018 1,690.00 01.41.863.17

Total ALL STAR POWERWASH, INC. (120167): 1,690.00

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
041518 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 04/15/2018 .02 01.41.552.00
041518 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 04/15/2018 .33 22.22.552.00
041518 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 04/15/2018 15.30 01.21.552.00
041518 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  04/15/2018 65.78 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 81.43

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
14228 1 Invoice REV AUDIT FEES 04/01/2018 38.31 01.11.549.00

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 38.31

BINGHAM, JASON  (1103)
041718 1 Invoice BOOTS 04/17/2018 161.98 01.41.471.09
041718 2 Invoice CLOTHING 04/17/2018 175.61 01.41.579.02

Total BINGHAM, JASON  (1103): 337.59

BUSINESS TELEPHONE SUPPLY (453)
996854 1 Invoice DATA SERVICE/WIRING 04/04/2018 3,045.00 01.13.511.03

Total BUSINESS TELEPHONE SUPPLY (453): 3,045.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
041518 1 Invoice RENTLY 04/15/2018 30.00 01.13.511.03
041518 2 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 04/15/2018 21.24 01.16.553.00
041518 3 Invoice RENTLY 04/15/2018 30.00 58.54.532.00
041518 4 Invoice RED CROSS REGISTRAT 04/15/2018 300.00 59.55.563.00
041518 5 Invoice SISTER CITIES MEMBER 04/15/2018 185.00 01.11.929.01
041518 6 Invoice LIPTAK 04/15/2018 279.00 01.13.512.04
041518 7 Invoice SEASON PASS TAGS 04/15/2018 107.50 59.55.652.04
041518 8 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 04/15/2018 43.00 01.21.652.03

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 995.74

CHRISTOPHER FYE & ASSOC., PC (119093)
10918.01 1 Invoice TURNER HALL BOILER 04/09/2018 594.50 01.45.532.00

Total CHRISTOPHER FYE & ASSOC., PC (119093): 594.50

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
110992 1 Invoice WASHOUTS 03/30/2018 73.44 20.25.515.00
110992 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 03/30/2018 740.80 01.41.614.04

Page 27 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 814.24

CORE & MAIN LP (120473)
425503 1 Invoice METERS 03/30/2018 18,191.25 51.42.831.00
698194 1 Invoice METERS 04/10/2018 808.50 51.42.831.00

Total CORE & MAIN LP (120473): 18,999.75

DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340)
45839 1 Invoice NOZZLE 04/10/2018 412.97 22.22.840.00
45964 1 Invoice GATE VALVES 04/10/2018 512.97 22.22.840.00

Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340): 925.94

DIXON, R.K. (1)
1914711 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 04/10/2018 312.22 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R.K. (1): 312.22

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P11304 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 04/03/2018 936.26 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 936.26

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
5717 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 04/17/2018 824.00 01.41.511.00
5718 1 Invoice POOL HEATERS FOR LO 04/17/2018 3,780.00 59.55.511.01

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 4,604.00

FRANK, DAVE (153)
042318 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 04/23/2018 349.44 78.32.464.02

Total FRANK, DAVE (153): 349.44

GALENA ARC (850)
041518 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  04/15/2018 50.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 50.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00060311 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 03/14/2018 19.95 01.14.553.00

040118 1 Invoice GALENIAN AD 04/01/2018 437.50 59.55.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 457.45

GALL'S, INC. (712)
10317817 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 04/10/2018 309.00 01.21.471.15
10338727 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 04/12/2018 137.00 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 446.00

Page 28 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GHS MUSIC BOOSTERS (119711)
041218 1 Invoice EASELS FOR TURNER H 04/12/2018 30.00 58.54.511.00

Total GHS MUSIC BOOSTERS (119711): 30.00

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. (120441)
112446380 1 Invoice BABY CHANGING STATI 04/05/2018 224.62 01.13.511.03
112469404 1 Invoice BABY CHANGING STATI 04/11/2018 243.72 01.13.511.03

Total GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. (120441): 468.34

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
91378 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 03/01/2018 115.00 01.13.512.05
91876 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 04/06/2018 204.00 51.42.929.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 319.00

GUARDIAN (120502)
041518 1 Invoice DENTAL/VISION INSURA 04/15/2018 1,767.19 01.13.451.01

Total GUARDIAN (120502): 1,767.19

HALSTEAD, DEVIN (120019)
041618 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 04/16/2018 26.66 01.21.471.15

Total HALSTEAD, DEVIN (120019): 26.66

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
042318 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/23/2018 290.00 01.13.511.07
042318 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/23/2018 270.00 01.13.511.08
042318 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/23/2018 258.50 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
041518 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  04/15/2018 4,361.00 01.218.0
041518 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  04/15/2018 396.00 01.218.0
041518 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 04/15/2018 31,372.67 01.13.451.00
041518 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 04/15/2018 1,141.60 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 37,271.27

HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (120503)
C107774 1 Invoice TRUCK SAFETY TESTS 03/08/2018 32.00 01.41.652.05

Total HEAVY EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC. (120503): 32.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
040418 1 Invoice TRAINING/TRAVEL 04/04/2018 159.10 01.14.563.00

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 159.10

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
033118 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 03/31/2018 54.00 01.21.549.00

Page 29 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 54.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0047731 1 Invoice SAFETY GLASSES 04/06/2018 239.64 01.41.652.05

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 239.64

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1804020 1 Invoice PUMP 04/03/2018 2,000.00 20.25.511.03
1804020 2 Invoice PUMP 04/03/2018 1,064.33 20.25.517.01

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 3,064.33

JDWI (235)
43079 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 03/31/2018 75.00 22.22.538.01
43079 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 03/31/2018 90.00 01.21.651.00
43079 3 Invoice TURNER HALL/RUG SER 03/31/2018 54.00 58.54.654.01
43093 1 Invoice SR. PUBLIC TRANSPORT 03/31/2018 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 1,052.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
041518 1 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 04/15/2018 325.10 01.13.571.01
041518 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 04/15/2018 351.41 01.41.571.01
041518 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 04/15/2018 80.38 12.10.571.01
041518 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 04/15/2018 175.25 17.52.571.01
041518 5 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 04/15/2018 68.14 22.22.576.01
041518 6 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 04/15/2018 308.42 59.55.571.01
041518 7 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 04/15/2018 1,624.61 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 2,933.31

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
041218 1 Invoice PLANS 04/12/2018 26.00 01.45.684.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 26.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9305732441 1 Invoice SHOP 04/10/2018 492.97 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 492.97

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
30009 1 Invoice 2011 1-TON 03/16/2018 269.50 01.41.613.04
30150 1 Invoice TIRES FOR SQUADS 04/04/2018 1,511.70 01.21.513.06

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 1,781.20

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 03/31/2018 34.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 34.00

Page 30 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
4088 1 Invoice SNOW REMOVAL 04/12/2018 4,655.00 01.41.514.05

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 4,655.00

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
384741 1 Invoice UPS SHIPPING 04/13/2018 12.15 01.21.551.00
384861 1 Invoice COPIER 04/16/2018 208.92 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 221.07

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
041718 1 Invoice SSD CHETLAIN & HIGHW 04/17/2018 10,728.00 52.43.850.11

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 10,728.00

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
170453 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 04/01/2018 13,566.40 13.44.540.04
170453 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 04/01/2018 4,692.60 13.44.540.00
170453 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 04/01/2018 60.00 13.44.544.03
170965 1 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT/TRAINI 04/01/2018 45.00 22.22.929.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,364.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
3511322820 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 04/01/2018 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
041518 1 Invoice CHAINSAW OIL 04/15/2018 26.16 01.41.655.00
041518 2 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/15/2018 120.85 17.52.514.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 147.01

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373)
041218 1 Invoice DOWNTOWN TRASH CA 04/12/2018 9,254.00 01.41.840.01

Total NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373): 9,254.00

NW IL CRIMINAL JUST.COM. (155)
031318 1 Invoice TRAINING AND CONFER 03/13/2018 869.46 01.21.563.00

Total NW IL CRIMINAL JUST.COM. (155): 869.46

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
11815804 1 Invoice GUN FOR KEITH 03/22/2018 295.00- 01.21.652.02

1815804 1 Invoice GUN FOR KEITH 03/22/2018 378.11 01.21.652.02
1818787 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM 04/06/2018 63.18 01.21.471.15
1820466 1 Invoice NIGHT SIGHTS FOR KEIT 04/13/2018 52.00 01.21.652.02

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 198.29

Page 31 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
041618 1 Invoice POSTAGE 04/16/2018 9.95 01.21.551.00
041618 2 Invoice PARKING FEES 04/16/2018 4.00 01.21.549.00
041618 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/16/2018 7.55 01.21.651.00
041618 4 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 04/16/2018 19.26 01.21.562.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 40.76

PK'S WINDOW CLEANING (119834)
041118 1 Invoice WINDOW WASHING 04/11/2018 700.00 01.21.511.00
041118 2 Invoice WINDOW WASHING 04/11/2018 75.00 01.21.651.00

Total PK'S WINDOW CLEANING (119834): 775.00

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048)
18-004-139 1 Invoice BATTERIES/ELECTRODE 04/02/2018 609.80 01.21.652.04

Total SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048): 609.80

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
033118 1 Invoice FUEL 03/31/2018 648.38 01.41.655.00

1314145 1 Invoice TORDON RTU 03/31/2018 254.64 01.41.517.02

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 903.02

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L4469731 1 Invoice SHOP 04/01/2018 40.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 40.00

SYMBOLS ART, LLC (120132)
0302657 1 Invoice CHALLENGE COINS 04/04/2018 600.00 01.21.651.00

Total SYMBOLS ART, LLC (120132): 600.00

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
113998 1 Invoice HEATING REPAIR 04/03/2018 1,000.98 58.54.511.00
114165 1 Invoice CARBON MONOXIDE/SM 04/17/2018 200.00 01.13.511.06
114166 1 Invoice EMERGENCY LIGHTING 04/17/2018 1,500.00 01.13.511.06

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 2,700.98

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
56103 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL 04/16/2018 183.38 01.21.471.15
56154 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 04/09/2018 376.73 01.21.471.15
56180 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 04/11/2018 169.90 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 730.01

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388)
UFIN0232 1 Invoice FIRE INSTRUCTOR CLAS 03/30/2018 3,000.00 22.22.563.02

Total UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388): 3,000.00

Page 32 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
9804385530 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 04/15/2018 75.24 01.21.537.00
9804524294 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  04/15/2018 38.01 01.21.652.03
9804524295 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 04/15/2018 76.02 22.22.652.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 189.27

VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507)
4651 1 Invoice TREE DONATIONS/PLAQ 01/19/2018 120.00 17.52.820.06

Total VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507): 120.00

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
041618 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/16/2018 2.97 01.13.651.02
041618 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/16/2018 80.62 01.21.651.00
041618 3 Invoice CLOTHING 04/16/2018 40.64 01.41.579.02
041618 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/16/2018 38.07 01.41.652.00
041618 5 Invoice LAMPS 04/16/2018 76.48 58.54.511.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 238.78

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D048690 1 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 04/13/2018 348.92 58.54.654.01
D048827 1 Invoice FLOOR CLEANER & PAD 04/13/2018 80.41 01.13.511.03

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 429.33

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
041518 1 Invoice CLEANING SERVICES/TU 04/15/2018 600.00 58.54.537.01
042318 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 04/23/2018 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 950.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
10147 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 04/01/2018 200.00 01.41.517.02

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 200.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0169437 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 04/04/2018 137.00 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 137.00

Grand Totals: 141,646.16

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4335458
Vendor number hash - split: 6379261
Total number of invoices: 84
Total number of transactions: 121

Page 33 of 34



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 4/17/2018 - 4/30/2018 Apr 17, 2018  03:27PM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 141,646.16 141,646.16

Grand Totals: 141,646.16 141,646.16

Page 34 of 34


	Council Packet 04.23.18
	00.0159 Minutes cc040918
	01.0160 Utility Write-offs
	042318a
	2017-2018

	02.0161 American Water March 2018 Report
	03.0162 Hydrant Replacement
	04.0163 Budget Approval Memo
	council approval memo
	A
	B
	C

	05.0164 Warrants 04.23.18



